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DIVISION OF WILSON SPORTING GOODS COMPANY

WHOLESALE

Goods

MANUFAC RETAIL

A 1509-11-13 BaLTIMORE avE., KANSAS CITY, MO.

Dec. 15,1943

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Doctor:

Unfortunately, we can only find eleven of the No. 918 Carryall
Bags. In other words, that's all that we have in stock now

and cannot purchase any more.

On checking, the boys tell me that they have been shipping out
a good many of them, and although we heve searched everywhere,
& total of eleven is all that we can locate.

We still have a good supply of the same bag in the sixteen inch
size, No. 816, and 1 am sending a sample of this to you today to
see if they are large enough. The price is $3.25.

It might be that you would want to teke the eleven eighteen inch
bags and the other seven in the sixteen inch size; and again it
might be that you would want all sixteen inch bags or perheps

none at all.
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We await your instructions.
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